
5/8/2018 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Re: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&jsver=awrWbfDFcFs.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180429.15_p3&view=pt&msg=162ba6f71bb0ca7b&q=pscholz%40nuna

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant 

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 9:16 AM
To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Paul Anderson <paula@bipurewater.com>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Goump Djalogue
<gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>, Doug Thompson <dthompson@towergroup.ca>

Thanks Peter for confirma�on.
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: Peter Scholz
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Karén Kharatyan; Richard Dwyer
Cc: Paul Anderson; Licensing Department; Goump Djalogue; Doug Thompson
Subject: RE: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant
 

Good morning.  I spoke to Doug and Richard this morning.

 

A hydrosta�c test is essen�ally running water through the new water plant a�er it is finished, to see if it leaks. 

 

This would be normal func�oning and opera�on of a water plant that has already been determined to be consistent with
the Keewa�n Regional Land Use Plan.  NPC conformity is not required for normal func�oning and tes�ng of approved
infrastructure.

 

Conformity 148827 should be retracted please as it is a duplicate of 148586.

 

Thank you.

 

Peter Scholz, MA MCIP PMP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0

Ph:   (867) 857-2242

Cel: (587) 876-1663

Fax:    (867) 857-2380

www.nunavut.ca
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From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:09 PM 
To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca> 
Cc: Paul Anderson <paula@bipurewater.com>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Re: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

 

Peter form my understanding this is a separate project involving just hydrosta�c tes�ng. However, I may be wrong as I don't know what
is the exact scope of project proposal being submi�ed to NPC compared to the previous project proposal.

 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Peter Scholz

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Karén Kharatyan; Ida Porter

Cc: Paul Anderson; Licensing Department

Subject: RE: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

 

So the applica�on made today, is it an amendment to an exis�ng conformity?

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:26 AM 
To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: Paul Anderson <paula@bipurewater.com>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Re: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

 

Hi Peter,
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We were told by GN a few months ago that their applica�on for Arviat Type A licence will likely be updated, and we are wai�ng for the
new applica�on package. Once we receive it we' ll look at the scope to see whether this determina�on is s�ll applicable, we may
poten�ally need NPC confirma�on.

 

Regards,

 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Peter Scholz

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Karén Kharatyan; Ida Porter

Cc: Paul Anderson; Licensing Department; Raymond Quqshuun

Subject: RE: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

 

Good morning,

 

An applica�on was submi�ed this morning for the project we have been discussing.

 

As a background check, I found this conformity issued May 18 2017:

 

h�p://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=148586&sessionid=

 

It is effec�ve to the year 2038.

 

Is this the same project as we have been discussing?  If so a conformity has already been issued.  I also checked with
NIRB and they have already completed a screening for 17WN058.   

 

And my apologies, Type A water licenses are not exempt from conformity determina�on.  I was incorrect in my earlier
email.

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:43 PM 
To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: Paul Anderson <paula@bipurewater.com>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Raymond Quqshuun
<raymond.quqshuun@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Re: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

 

Peter,

Saying many months I meant the NWB licensing process  for Arviat municipal licence.

Regards,

 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Peter Scholz

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Karén Kharatyan; Ida Porter

Cc: Paul Anderson; Licensing Department; Raymond Quqshuun

Subject: RE: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

 

Thank you for your clarifica�on.  NPC has to process conformi�es within 40 days so not sure why you think it would take
us many months.

 

If this is a separate project, it will likely s�ll be exempt under Schedule 12-1.  But if the applica�on comes in, I will be
happy to process it of course.

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:32 PM 
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

 

The ques�on isn't the Arviat municipal licence, but an hydrosta�c test project related to Hamlets infrastructure update that need to go
through regulatory process.

The hamlet consultant was advised about this project as this is outside of Hamlet's municipal licence which is currently expired. Also, for
your info the Arviat municipal licence is a Type A Water Licence, so it's renewal will be many months process.

 

I though I should clarify this  for you.

 

Regards ,

 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Peter Scholz

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Karén Kharatyan; Ida Porter

Cc: Paul Anderson; Licensing Department; Raymond Quqshuun

Subject: RE: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

 

Hello, I believe NWB may elect to renew municipal water licenses without going through conformity reviews as they are
grandfathered; also, municipal water license renewals would typically be caught under Point 3 of Schedule 12-1 of the
Nunavut Agreement. 
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So in all likelihood, if we received an applica�on, we would issue a le�er saying the proposed project is exempt.

 

Peter Scholz, MA MCIP PMP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0

Ph:   (867) 857-2242

Cel: (587) 876-1663

Fax:    (867) 857-2380

www.nunavut.ca

 

From: Peter Scholz  
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 9:48 AM 
To: 'Karén Kharatyan' <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: Paul Anderson <paula@bipurewater.com>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Raymond Quqshuun
<raymond.quqshuun@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: RE: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

 

Hello, we accept all applica�ons through h�p://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/

 

As this is probably a renewal, please include the dates and files numbers, as available, of previous NIRB and NPC
licenses.  Thanks.

 

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
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 9:38 AM 
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To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: Paul Anderson <paula@bipurewater.com>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Raymond Quqshuun
<raymond.quqshuun@nwb-oen.ca>; Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca> 
Subject: Re: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

 

Hi Paul,

 

For your information Hamlet of Arviat's water licence is expired currently.  So while we recognize that the community still
need to use water, however, of coarse you will not be encouraged to get water under a licence that is not currently valid.

 

You should apply for a short term licence, and this is the general practice for hydrostatic testing projects.  However, you
should first contact the Nunavut Planning Commission as the Commission is the regulatory gate-keeper now for all project
proposals in Territory.

 

 

I am cc-ing Peter from NPC for your information.

 

Regards,

 

 

 

On Mon, Apr 9, 2018 at 8:25 AM, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Hi Paul,

 

Thank you for the email in regards to Arviat's New Water Treatment Plant. Please note your request is now being reviewed
you should get a email respond very soon.

 

Regards,
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On Mon, Apr 9, 2018 at 8:15 AM, Paul Anderson <paula@bipurewater.com> wrote:

Hi Raymond,

We are working with Tower Arctic to provide a new 800 m3 potable water storage tank along with a new Water
Treatment Plant for the community of Arviat.  As part of the quality control process we will need to fill the tank for
hydrostatic testing and disinfection.  We would like to draw water from one of the two existing reservoirs for this testing. 
Will it be possible to drawing this volume of water under the Hamlet’s existing water license?

Are there any forms that need to be completed for this?

 

Thanks,

 

Paul Anderson, P.Eng., FEC   | Engineering Manager

T 604.882.6650 local 207 | TF  888.901.3111

 

  BI Pure Water Inc.

Custom engineered treatment systems | www.bipurewater.com  
# 2, 9790  - 190th Street, Surrey, BC V4N 3M9. Fax 604.882.6659 
 
E-MAIL DISCLAIMER:

E-mail communication including any information transmitted with it is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and is confidential. If you are
not an intended recipient or responsible for delivering the message to an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, conversion to hard copy,
dissemination, reproduction or other use of any part of this communication is strictly prohibited, as is the taking or omitting of any action in reliance
upon this communication. If you receive this E-mail communication in error, or without authorization, please notify us immediately by return e-mail
and permanently delete the entire communication from any computer, disk drive, or other storage medium. Your cooperation is most appreciated.
Thank you 
ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail ü

 

mailto:paula@bipurewater.com
http://www.bipurewater.com/
https://maps.google.com/?q=9790+-+190th+Street,+Surrey,+BC+V4N+3M9&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=9790+-+190th+Street,+Surrey,+BC+V4N+3M9&entry=gmail&source=g


5/8/2018 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Re: Arviat New Water Treatment Plant

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&jsver=awrWbfDFcFs.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180429.15_p3&view=pt&msg=162ba6f71bb0ca7b&q=pscholz%40nuna

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 


